EXHIBIT "A"

SOUTH
JFLORIDA

State College

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Item 5.1

PRESENT TO BOARD: DECEMBER 5, 2018

TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: THOMAS C. LEITZEL J_fr-%

SUBJECT: PERSONNEL ACTIONS

It is recommended that the personnel items, as specified below, be approved:

APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME PROFESSIONAL STAFF:

Name Position Effective Date
Manalo, Kamille Coordinator, Panther Youth Partners 11/01/18

Il APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME CAREER SERVICES STAFF:

Name Position Effective Date

Nance, Joseph General Maintenance 11/01/18

Oeschle, Craig Specialized Maintenance 11/01/18

Welker, James* Specialized Maintenance, Technical 11/01/18
Support

Clack, Amy Custodian 11/12/18

Carroll, Kelli Office Manager, Dual Enrollment and 12/03/18
Advising

*Transferred from Event Technician (PT) position

[l. RETIREMENTS:
Name Position Effective Date
Foote, Joanne Professor, Nursing 01/03/19

V. RESIGNATIONS:

Name Position Effective Date
MacNeill, Kathleen Instructor, Nursing 01/04/19
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TERMINATIONS:

Name Position Effective Date
Craig, Bianca Cashier | 10/31/18

SUGGESTED MOTION:
Move to approve the personnel recommendations as presented.
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